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June 15, 2010 
  
 
TO:    Judy Arnold, Board President 

Susan Adams 
Hal Brown 

  Charles McGlashan 
    

FROM:      Steve Kinsey 
  
SUBJECT:    Resolution of commendation for Basha Quilici for ten years of service on the    

   Marin County Disaster Council 
  
RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt resolution and authorize board president’s signature 

 
 

Dear Colleagues,   
 
Basha Quilici has been a dedicated community volunteer in the arena of disaster preparedness 
for more than 20 years, and has served on the Marin County Disaster Council for a decade.  
Basha’s personal focus has been on community engagement in disaster preparedness, and 
she has played a leadership role in increasing the involvement of the public via creation of new 
recruitment and training programs, both in her work with the Disaster Council and in her work 
as a disaster preparedness coordinator in the San Geronimo Valley.  
 
Please join me in supporting this resolution and in thanking Ms. Quilici for her service to the 
people of Marin County. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Steve Kinsey 

 

 


